
 

Memo 
To: Mayor Dowless, Council President Horn,  

Council Members Chotas, Lomas, Pierce, and Rader 

From: Brett Sollazzo, Administrative & Permitting Manager 

Date: April 11, 2023 

Re: Boards & Committees Report  

The following business item was reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Board at the April 10, 2023 meeting:  

1. Ordinance 2023-04: County to City Rezoning (PO District) 

 City Planner report dated 4/11/2023 

 Ordinance 2023-04 

The following motion was made by the Planning and Zoning Board: 

Chair Santurri made a motion to recommend approval of Ordinance 2023-04 to rezone the property at 
5517 Hansel Avenue from County PO zoning to a City PO zoning; seconded by Vice-Chair Nelson.  

The motion was approved with a roll call vote.  

Chair Santurri Favor 

Vice Chair Nelson Favor 

Board Member Gragg Favor 

Board Member Nolan Favor 

Board Member Gibson Absent 

 

Planner Hardgrove is available for any questions you may have regarding this business item.  
 


